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Memorandum No: 12-317 

Date: November 5, 2012 

Honorable Mayor and Commissioners /) /J 
LeeR. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager /tt {.t'J'~ 

To: 

From: 

, - C.-11. 

~-·· Rc\liS;ol1 fo 
1l~so",. C«. X'•r-c.-t 

Re: November 6, 2012 - Revision to Commission Agenda Item 12-2380 (M-13) 
Motion to accept Broward County Partners in Preservation Grant for $15,000 to 
remove invasive exotic plants from a portion of the River Oaks Preserve 

The Public Works Department is requesting the addition of the following language to the 
Resource Impact section of item 12-2380 (M-13) on the November 61

h agenda. 

Resource Impact 
There is a positive fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $15,000. This Broward County 
$15,000 grant revenue and expenditure will be appropriated with the consolidated budget 
amendment included in the 11/06/2012 City Commission agenda, to Fund 470, Subfund 02, 
P11419.470D. 
This item is contingent upon approval of the aforementioned consolidated budget 
amendment CAM #12-2304. 

c: Stanley D. Hawthorne, Assistant City Manager 
Susanne M. Torriente, Assistant City Manager 
Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 
Janda K. Joseph, City Clerk 
John C. Herbst, City Auditor 
Chaz Adams, Public Affairs Manager 
Albert J. Carbon , P.E. , Public Works Director 


